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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 1:58 PM
To: 'Ike Tavarez'; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; Dakota Neel; Rebecca Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Robert McNeill; 

DeAnn Grant
Subject: RE: (Closure Report) COG Loco Hills SWD #1 10-13-2018 (2RP-5018)

Ike,  
 
If you intend to leave impact in place ,as stated, closure cannot be issued.   
 

From: Ike Tavarez [mailto:itavarez@concho.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 12:08 PM 
To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell 
<RHaskell@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; 
DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Subject: RE: (Closure Report) COG Loco Hills SWD #1 10-13-2018 (2RP-5018) 
 
Ryan,   
 
The assessment did show some impact underneath the liner.  The release occurred on the eastside of the facility inside the 
containment.   Due to access issues, two (2) hand augers (SP-1 and SP-2) were installed inside the containment and a 
borehole (BH-1) installed immediately outside the containment near the release point.  Based on the results, all of the 
samples were below 20,000 mg/kg regulatory limit and ranged from 417 mg/kg (SP-1, 5-5.5’) to 6,960 mg/kg (SP-2, 1-
1.5’).  We will be leaving the impact in place underneath the liner facility.   
 
The  scarred area in the pasture appears to be from a prior remediation/cleanup performed in the site, which did not have 
any re-growth in the area.    To reclamation the pasture, COG will seed the recent remediation area and include the scarred 
area to revegetate these areas.   Let me know if you need additional information, thanks  
 
Ike Tavarez, PG 
Senior HSE Supervisor 
COG Operating LLC 
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-685-2573| Main: 432-683-7443 
Cell: 432-701-8630 
itavarez@concho.com 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you 
received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your 
system.  Thank you. 
 
 
 



2

From: Mann, Ryan [mailto:rmann@slo.state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 5:48 PM 
To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Dakota Neel 
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 
Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] RE: (Closure Report) COG Loco Hills SWD #1 10-13-2018 (2RP-5018) 
 
**** External email. Use caution. **** 
NMSLO does not accept closure for this release.  The report states that a hole developed in the liner, which resulted in 
the pasture being impacted; so it there contamination beneath the tank battery?  This wasn’t clear to me.  Is your plan 
to leave to facility contamination since it is less than 20,000 ppm for chlorides? 
 
  Reclamation/revegetation is also an issue.  This site has had releases that have flowed off pad to the southwest as this 
one did.  There is a scar on Google Earth imagery dating back to at least 2011.  Revegetation either has never been 
achieved or there are releases over the reveg area.  This site will need to be able to support vegetation before closure 
will be issued.   
 
NMOCD may have additional concerns.  Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
 
Ryan Mann 
Remediation Specialist 
Surface Resources Division                                    
Office: (575) 392-3697  
Cell: (505) 699-1989                                                    
New Mexico State Land Office 
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117 
Hobbs, NM 88240                          
rmann@slo.state.nm.us 
nmstatelands.org 
……………………………… 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached 
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or a person 
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and 
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this 
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the 
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you. 
 
 
 
      
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: DeAnn Grant [mailto:agrant@concho.com]  
Sent: Friday, August 9, 2019 8:57 AM 
To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Dakota Neel 
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<DNeel2@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Sheldon 
Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com> 
Subject: (Closure Report) COG Loco Hills SWD #1 10-13-2018 (2RP-5018) 
 
Mr. Mann,  
 
Please see the attached closure report for the COG Loco Hills SWD #001 incident that occurred on October 13, 2018. If 
you have any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Thank you,  
 
DeAnn Grant 
HSE Administrative Assistant  
agrant@concho.com 
COG Operating LLC 
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-253-4513 | Main: 432.683.7443 
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